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From: 
Sent: Fridav. Auaust 12 2016 11:29 AM 

~ 1--: SEE~ETtffK7)~EL TOI USA, FIiEv 
To: 
Subject: 

assificat : SECRE'1'77'1'K77REL '1'0 DSA, BVES: 

By:1 I 

From: INCG dated 20120213 
On: 25X1, 20661231 

Thank you. I fixed it and reposted but did not send an e-mail. 

Froml 
Sent:~F;;-;ri--'-da-v-A-;;-u-q-u---Cst-'l-=2---C, 2=0c-.-1-;;;-6 -'-1~1 :=22~A~M~ 

To~ i I 

Subject: RE 1- ~ECR,ET//TK//REL TO USA, RfEY 

Classification: SECRET!!TK!!REL ~o U~A, PUES: 

Classified : I I 
From: INCG dated 20120213 

Declassi On: 25X1, 20661231 

From:1 I 

Sent: Friday, August 12, 20169:51 AM 

1 
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(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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Classification: BECRE~//~K//K~L TO OSA, FVE2 

: I 

From: I~N~C~G~d~a-t~ed 20120213 
Classif 

Declassi On: 25X1, 20661231 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

I ISigned off on this late last night. The TIER is 2016-03168. The logo and 
description is posted. 

From:1 
Sent: 1o.1V1=on=d=aY"-t-"A"'u=g u-=s=-t "'uscr-t -'2TT'U I""6~9": 2"TTS..--cA""M~ 

~ 15~C~mJTK)J~eL 10 uSA, FVel 

assificat : BECRE~//~K//REL ~O USA, FV~Y 

Byl I 

From: INCG dated 20120213 
On: 25X1 t 20661231 

2 
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(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 
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Classification: S~CR~T//TK//REL ~O USA, FVEY 

Classificat : SECRE~//~K//REL TO ti~A, F~~I 

Classification: SECRET//TK//REL TO USA, FVEY 
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